

## Upper Harbour Local Board Workshop Record

Workshop record of the Upper Harbour Local Board held in the Upper Harbour Local Board office, Kell Drive, Albany Village, on 4 May 2017, commencing at 9:30 am.

**Chairperson:** Lisa Whyte  
**Deputy Chairperson:** Margaret Miles  
**Members:** Uzra Casuri Balouch, Nicholas Mayne, John McLean, Brian Neeson  
**Apologies:** (Members Neeson and McLean left early)

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
<p><i>Gills Road update</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Owena Schuster</b></li> <li>• <b>Patrick Buckley</b></li> <li>• <b>Biserka Stetic</b></li> </ul>	Update and inform	<p>Auckland Transport staff were in attendance to provide an update on the Gills Road project, along with other projects of importance in the local board area.</p> <p>All updates will be included in the May monthly report for the business meeting on 18 May.</p>
<p><i>Northern Corridor Improvements project: additional briefing</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Grant Jennings</b></li> <li>• <b>Ken Clive</b></li> <li>• <b>Mark Maxlow</b></li> <li>• <b>Joanne Chilvers</b></li> <li>• <b>Bram van Melle</b></li> <li>• <b>Andrew Stuart</b> (Watercare)</li> </ul>	Inform (answer further queries raised at workshop on 27 April 2017)	<p>Various staff were in attendance to discuss questions raised at the previous local board workshop. Discussions included clarification around legal issues and alternative development options.</p> <p>A further report will be coming to the business meeting on 18 May, which will be held at the AUT Millennium.</p>

*Member Neeson left the workshop at 11.21am*

*Member McLean left the workshop at 11.56am*

The workshop concluded at 12.36pm